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Qut relfns venst: MJISG f¢l /10900
12 Qetober 201

His Honourabte Judge W J van der Marwe
Deputy Judge President

North Gawleng High Gourt

PRETORIA

Fax: 088 640 1361

Dear Mr Justice Van der Merwe,

PRAGTIGE DIREGTIVE: PARAGRAPH 6.16 - SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS AND DRAFT
ORDER

A separale lettor was addressed to you on 1 September 2011 confirming the willingness of the
Law Socisty to parilolpate In the staled vase lo deterraine the valldity of common law
contingency fee agreements, which Included a proposed model common law agresment ah
which you stilf have lo commant, :

A further memorandum wili be furnished to you shortly on the proposed stated case to convey
the suggestions of the Law Soclely in this regard.

With reference to your letter dated 6 Qotober 2011, the Law Soclely befleves it Is aportant to
deal separately with agreements purporting to be In terms of the Contingency Fees Act, 1697,
hut which, in 1ho view of the Gourt, do not comply with the Act,

Givan the peremptory agreement which is recquired to be used In terms of the Act as
proclatmed in 1999, there Is limited scopa for variation and/or amendment to such agreament,
To the extent that the Courts encounier amendments or variations not provided for under {his
Act, the Law Society is obliged in terms of the Act and Its stalutory duly to consider complaints
i this regard. 1t will most definitely do so, which can however only realistically be done when
a complaint Is received in terms of our diseiplinary procadures.

Cammon Law Gontingency Agraginents

The Councll has been of the view since 2002 and remalns of the view ihat i will not be
unprofessional conduct for aliorneys 1o make use of common law contingency fae agreements
oulslde the Act. Whilst the Council published suggested guldelines for such comimon faw
agreements, the guidelines were simply Just that i.e. guidelines, and did not seek to prescribe
what a commmon law agreament cotild or could not Include.
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For example, although no minimur or maximum percentage js prescribed and given that
altorneys and their olents are free to negoliale a conlract [n the same way as any other
contract between competent parties, we Indicated lo our members that shotildt the 26 % cap
referrad 1o in the Act, be excesded, it will have lo be justified, having regard to the various
aspects which will have lo be considered. This wii inter alla Include the complexity of the
iatter, the overhead cost structure of the firm, the axtent of the dishursements to be covered
by the aflorney, the anlicipated period that the attomey would have to carry suich
dishursements and wail for payment of fees, as well as other otiterla such as those refaired fo
in Rule 80 of the Law Soclaly's rules.

Following the judgment given In the malter of PrisowalerhotiseCoopers ine./ Nalional Potafo
Co-operative Lid. by the Supreme Gourt of Appeal and the lack of certainly as to whether a
Courl would uphold common law condingency fee agreelments as a result thereof, we have
cautloned our members o provide for alternative fee agreements with slietits in the event that
the commion law agreement was disputed or ruled invalld by a Court,

The Counell understands that most altorneys ilising commeon law contingency agreemants
also contract in the altemative with cllents on a straight rate per hour basis andfor Iy terms of
the Contingency Feas Act, 1097.

For afl the above reasons, ihe Councll very much welcomod your Kind undortaking to consider
a proposed model common law agresment which the Counoll ruly believes ls fair and
workable and which will obviate many of the criticlsms you have ralsec In your letter under
Teply. We would very much welcome sngaging with you on this agreament.

The Councll will of course invesligate and seriously consider any malter referred by any Coutl.
We belleve an approved model common law agresiment may addross many of the lssues
raised by you,

I shall communicats with you agaln with regard to this malter as soon as clreumstances
pormit.

Regards,

M J ROBLER
Director




